
Council Meeting Date: 02/14/12  15-1 
 

TOWN OF APPLE VALLEY 

TOWN COUNCIL STAFF REPORT 

 

To:  Honorable Mayor and Town Council  Date: February 14, 2012 
 
From:  Ralph Wright, Manager     Item No:  15 
 Parks and Recreation Department 
  
Subject: RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE PARKS AND RECREATION  
 AD HOC COMMITTE 
 

T.M.  Approval:_____________________  Budgeted Item:  Yes   No  N/A 

 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
That the Town Council review the recommendations of the Ad Hoc Committee and 
approve their implementation 

 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
In March 2001, the Town of Apple Valley, through LAFCO agreement #2868, took over 
the responsibilities of the former Apple Valley Recreation and Park District for the 
purpose of enhancing and expanding the recreational services being provided to the 
residents of the Town of Apple Valley.  The Town has been successful in that original 
goal through implementation of its adopted Visions (2005, 2010 & 2020) with 
improvements to existing facilities, as well as the expansion of the Lenny Brewster 
Sports Complex and the development of Civic Center Park including the Aquatic Center.  
The improvements, combined with a downturn in the economy and increasing 
operational and utility costs, have resulted in operational expenses outpacing the 
Department’s revenue stream and have required support from the Town’s General Fund 
since FY 2005-06.  For FY 2011-12, the required General Fund support is allocated at 
nearly $1,000,000. 
 

In July 2011, the Town Council established an ad hoc committee consisting of two 
Council Members and two Commissioners to evaluate possible options to minimize the 
gap between the Department’s yearly revenues and expenditures.  The Committee met 
on four occasions between August 25th and December 8th and developed five 
recommendations that can be implemented in FY 2012-13, and additional 
recommendations that can be implemented in upcoming fiscal years. 
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The recommendations of the Committee are as follows: 

1) In regard to the PIO Special Event Department of the budget -  
a. Properly allocate PIO Department staff time to more accurately reflect the work 

that should be charged against the Parks and Recreation fund. This allocation 
correction applies to positions of P.I.O., Public Relations Specialist and Event 
Coordinator. 

b. Reduce the hours allocated to the Event Assistant position by ½ FTE. 
c. Set a goal of 60% recovery of total program costs, reporting results to Council at 

each budget cycle. 
*Potential reduction - $157,260 

2) In regard to the winter programming in the Aquatic Center –  
a. Add a surcharge to all aquatic programs operating during the winter.  (October – 

April) 
*Potential reduction - $4,043 

3) In regard to Cramer Family Park – 
a. Close the park 

i. The cost of park maintenance, continued vandalism, as well as the 
close proximity of Thunderbird Park made this closure feasible.   

ii. The playground, picnic tables and restroom should be relocated to 
other facilities. 

* Potential reduction - $21,270 

4) In regard to Parks and Recreation programming user and facility fees – 
b. Adopt a fee increase of 10% for programming and facility fees that are not 

otherwise addressed in these recommendations. 
i. NOTE:  This increase will not be placed on some special events and 

drop-in programming where a 10% increase is not feasible. 
* Potential reduction - $40,600 

5) In regard to assisted user groups use of Town Facilities – 
c. Establish a participation fee of $10 per participant per season for all assisted 

user groups that use Town facilities and have fees waived. 
i. This will not eliminate the expectation that the groups continue to fulfill 

responsibilities identified in the exchange of service program with the 
Town in lieu of waived fees. 

ii. Affected groups would include Little League, Pony, and youth football 
and youth soccer. 

* Potential reduction - $28,500 

6) In addition to the specific recommendations above, the Ad Hoc Committee requests 
direction from Council for staff to pursue the following actions: 

a. Attempt to negotiate with Golden State Water to donate all or a large portion of 
the water used to irrigate Virginia Park or establish a formal sponsorship of that 
park with Golden State Water. 

b. Evaluate the feasibility of the establishment of non-resident fees where 
applicable for Parks and Recreation Services.   

c. Work with contract instructors to ensure the Instructor Class program area 
collects sufficient revenue to cover all direct expenditure costs as well as 
allocated staff time for the program area, through fee increases and adjustments 
to the revenue split with instructors. 
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d. Develop a formal cost recovery policy for all Parks and Recreation programming.  
This will determine what level of indirect cost coverage is expected for each 
programming area. 

e. Continue to look for grant opportunities for a pool enclosure to reduce operational 
expenditures and increase revenue opportunities at the Aquatic Center. 

 

The recommendations of the Ad Hoc Committee were reviewed by the Parks and 

Recreation Commission at their regularly scheduled meeting on February 2, 2012 with the 

Commission unanimously recommending approval. In addition to items 1 – 6 above, the 

Parks and Recreation Commission recommended that the Council develop a formal 

guideline of the expected level of General Fund support for Parks and Recreation 

Department operations. Suggested formats include establishing an acceptable level of 

General Fund support by a dollar amount or as a percentage of the General Fund.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
 

If the recommendations of the Ad Hoc Committee are adopted and do not result in a 

significant decrease in participation numbers, they are anticipated to reduce the current 

Parks and Recreation funding gap by 25 – 30%, or $240,000 to $300,000.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


